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Martin S. Friedman 
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Re: Docket No. 070366-WU - Application to amend water tariff to allow collection of 
customer deposits by O&S Water Company, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

In order to further review the application, O&S Water Company, Inc. will need to 
provide the following: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

The number of late payments for the past 12 months. ( you can use the same period as the 
information we received on consumption) 

The amount of total bad debt expense for the past twelve months. 

A justification, or explanation, of why the amount of deposit should be based on a 2-month 
period versus a 1 -month billing period. 

What amount of deposit will the current customers be charged if a new or additional deposit is 
required pursuant to Rule 25-30.3 1 1(7), Florida Administrative Code? Will it be the $73 or a 
two-month average based on that individual's actual bills over the most recent 12-month 
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Explain in detail the billing process fi-om the meter reading, initial bill, to the delinquent LX- 
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